H

CITY OF
SHORELINE
j“‘_
MEMORANDUM
TO: Mayor Roberts and City Councilmembers
FROM: Jessica Simulcik Smith, City Clerk
DATE: November 21, 2017
RE: Documents received at 11/20/17 Council Meeting
CC: Debbie Tarry, City Manager

John Norris, Assistant City Manager

Attached hereto are documents received from the public at your November 20, 2017 City
Council Meeting.

1) Written comment submitted by Janet Way.
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Shoreline City Council Meeting
Date: M oU 20,25,

Please use this form if you wish to provide written comments to the City Council. The form
should be turned in to the City Clerk. This comment form is Public Record, so any contact
information you provide may be disclosed as part of a Public Record.
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Please use this form if you wish to prowde written comments to the City Council. The form
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
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